Nourbakhsh, Hossein

From: Dias, Antonio

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Ghosh, Tina; Lien, Peter

Cc: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia; Rini, Brett; Howard, Kent, Nourbakhsh, Hossein
Subject: RE: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

Hi Tina:

Thanks for the e-mail. No, we are not in any rush. We'll be in touch with RES regarding a possible July
SOARCA briefing at a later time.

- Antonio

From: Ghosh, Tina

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Dias, Antonio; Lien, Peter

Cc: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia; Rini, Brett; Howard, Kent

Subject: RE: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

Hi Antonio,

FYI, Richard is out the rest of today and tomorrow.
If you have any immediate questions or concerns, feel free to e-mail or call me.
[ am working from home today but can be reached by phone through the NRC operator.

Thanks, and hope all is well,
Tina

S. Tina Ghosh, Ph.D.

Senior Program Manager

Division of Systems Analysis

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop: C-3A07M

Washington, DC 20555

Phone: 301-251-7984

From: Lien, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Dias, Antonio

Cc: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia; Ghosh, Tina; Rini, Brett; Howard, Kent
Subject: RE: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

Hi Antonio,
I inquired the SOARCA status after the NACT meeting. Here is the response from the PM of this project.

They prefer to have the subcommittee meeting in July/August time frame. We need to reschedule the meeting
date in next NACT meeting. Also Richard Chang will be the new contact staff for this meeting.
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Please let me or Richard know if you have other questions. Thanks.

Peter H. Lien, Ph.D.

Sr. Reactor Systems Engineer
RES/DSA/RSAB

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-251-7540 (phone), 301-251-7436 (Fax)
Peter.Lien@nrc.gov

From: Ghosh, Tina

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Lien, Peter

Cc: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

Dear Peter,
We are in the process of extending the SOARCA schedule, and April is not a good time.
Could you reschedule this to a subcommittee meeting in July/August for the SOARCA main report?

Also, Richard Chang should be the new contact.

Thanks,
Tina

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 12:22 PM

To: Ghosh, Tina

Cc: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: FW: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

Tina,

Could you please respond- | am on my way to Surry. | would delay the meeting per the newly agreed upon
schedule. | would say a subcommittee meeting in July/ August would be good for the main report.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Lien, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Chang, Richard

Cc: Rini, Brett

Subject: SOARCA status --- FW: January NACT Table Pius Meeting Reminder!!!

Hi Pat,

| was in the NACT (ACRS coordination meeting) meeting this morning. Antonio Diaz from ACRS asked me
about SOARCA status. He was asking if the April Full Committee Meeting (04/07/11) was still good. The
document due date is March 13, 2011. Please contact him for the schedule. Also currently the contact staff
name on the ACRS schedule (Item 27 in the attached doc) is still Scott Elkins. Please assign a new name for
contact purpose.



-

’ Thanks.

Peter H. Lien, Ph.D.

Sr. Reactor Systems Engineer
RES/DSA/RSAB

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-251-7540 (phone), 301-251-7436 (Fax)
Peter.Lien@nrc.gov

From: Howard, Kent

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Lien, Peter; Frazier, Alan; Valentine, Nicholee; Snyder, Amy; Rini, Brett; Deegan, George; Jones, Sam; Laughlin, Jeff;
Benson, Michael; Lai, John; Coleman, Neil; Diaz-Sanabria, Yoira; Abdullahi, Zena; Banerjee, Maitri; Brown, Christopher;
Cruz-Ayala, Jorge; Santos, Cayetano; Weaver, Kathy; Antonescu, Christina; Wen, Peter; Berrios, Ilka; Dias, Antonio;
Shukla, Girija; Wang, Weidong; Widmayer, Derek; Howard, Kent; Gonzalez, Hipolito; Orr, Mark

Cc: Hackett, Edwin; Nourbakhsh, Hossein; Delgado, Jessie; Mitchell-Funderburk, Natalie

Subject: January NACT Table Plus Meeting Reminder!!!

To All:

Attached is the January NACT Table (please review), PLUS a gentle meeting reminder for the NACT meeting
on January 18, 2011 @ 10:00 am in T-2B1. Any necessary changes to the content of the table can be
discussed Tuesday.

Kot L. Howard, Sk

Senior Staff Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
Mail Stop: T2E26

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Ph: (301)415-2989
Fax: (301) 415-5589

Kent.Howard@nrc.gov




